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The above-desCribed material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
ccmerc iali or
financial information

(5) Internal Documents

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geograohic or
geophysical)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

North Texas Political Action )
Committee

Expando Production Company
Jack Grace Production Company

MUR 547(78)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on March 21 , 1978, the

Commission accepted the recommendations of the General Counsel

in reference to the above captioned matter:

1) Find no reason to believe that North Texas Political

Action Committee, Expando Production Company and

Jack Grace Production Company have violated 2 U.S.C.

§441b.

2) Close the file.

Date: _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Report dated:
Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 24 hour no-objection basis:

Marj ie W. Emmons
Secr ary to the Commission

3-17-78
3-17-78, 4:07
3-20-78, 4:30
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0 0O
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MAR 17 1979
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

MUR NO. 547(78)
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 3/9/78
STAFF
MEMBER Thedford

SOURCE: Referred from Reports Analysis Division

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

C FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

North Texas Political Action Committee
Expando Production Company
Jack Grace Production Company

2 U.S.C. §441b

North Texas
PAC

N/A

BACKGROUND

rThis matter was referred to the Office of the General Counsel by
the Reports Analysis Division after a review of the reports filed with
the Commission indicated that North Texas Political Action Committee may
have received c itributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANAYLSIS

North Texas Political Action Committee reported receiving $500
contributions from two companies, Expando Production Company and Jack
Grace Productions Company. The Reports Analysis Division cited this a
possible violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b.

The Texas Secretary of State's Office, Corporate Division was contacted
by the Office of the General Counsel and neither company was confirmed as
being incorporated. It appears, therefore, that the two $500 contributions
are not in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b and are acceptable contributions
under the Act.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe that North Texas PAC, Expando Productions
Company and Jack Grace Production Company have violated 2 U.S.C.
§441b.

2. Close the file.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION /

A~~Li~~tY 1325 K SIRFET N.W n4 1  '--~

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 4-a, HL

Febu- " , o%.%"

M40RANDUM% 44.,a 4

TO: WILLIAM OLDAKER

THRG: ORLANDO B. PI=TER 4 ,

TC*O4 HASEUiORST 2~

FRO4: STEVE

EWISCONSIN STATE AFL-CIO C UTTE CN POLITICAL ED=AICN
(JULY 10 Q(JA~r=Y)

,-YCaING DENTAL POLITICAL ACTICN CMMII'

NO T ..... PIT- ICA AC........ II 71EEF

A review of the Reports of Receipts and Expenditures filed by the

above captioned ccmittees shows four instances of receipts fram union
and/or corporate funds other than separate segregated political funds.

C In keeping with the Ccrrission's decision of November 17, 1977 these
apparent violations are referred to your office for imediate consid-
eration.

Should you have any questions in this regard please let me know.

0 .OUTIOV

( )



X 1- N TICE SURFACE VIOLATION (CF APER CODE)

2ND NOTICE SURFACE VIOLATION (CIECK APPENDIX)
RDNOTICE SURFACE VIOLATION (CHUCK APPENDIX)

1. Steamfitters' Local #601
(full name of committee making the contribution)

4112 West Burleigh Street

address)

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53210

(city, state, zip)

(treasurer, if given)

TYPE OF REPORT:
July 10 Quarterly • .fDLED WITH:

DATE RESPONSE WAS RECEIVED (IF APPLIC E):

"'IEAM ANALYST: Beverly Brown

OATTACH TWO COPIES OF ENTRI IN
,sUESTION, HIGHLIGHTED I ELLOW

7TAPPENDIX XII

J APPENDIX XII

- APPENDIX II(NR)

N/A

SECTION IN VIOLATION:

LETTER CODE: A

CODED BY: Be

DATE: 12 /

434

(S)

Sverly Brown

28/ 77

SV#

Wisconsin State AFL-CIO Committee on Political Education

(full name of comnittee receiving the contribution)

6333 West Bluemound Road

(address)

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53213

(city, state, zip)

Jack B. Reihl

(treasurer, if given)

TYPE OF REPORT: July 10 Quarterly

DATE RESPONSE W4AS RECEIVED (IF APPLICABLE):

FILED WITH: FEC -

N/A

TEAM ANALYST: Beverly Brown SECTION IN VIOLATION: 434

LETTER CODE:ATTACH TWO COPIES OF ENTRIES IN
QUESTTON, HIGHLIGHTED IN YELLOW

CODED BY:

A (S)- U 4 DI

Beverly Brown

37 APPENDIX XII

'/APPENDIX XII(R)

_7'APPENDIX XII(NR)

DATE: 12/28/77

sv# 2SV1 - 77-88

Z-70

FEC

ril"

FEC

0 wqk--W-"-



Schodv,(e A CO
0 vaoro f) 1 let| 11044 * tf* *1|

N'iunig Of C.iiiildiul Ut Cumiitiee in full

Wi scon

n ons, icket Purchases, Lo
ates, and Transfers for Line W

crs 15, 16, 17 and/or 18 of FEC Form ,
(soe instructions on back I I

Pago 1 of ltH

LINE NUMBER 15A

(Use separate Sctoduir() fo, e,-, ,i
numbered hne)

sin State AFL-CIO Committee on Political Education

I ull Name, ailingaddreu and ZIP code Date munirn, Amn ii: u, -it ,

Steamfitters' Local #601 day. year) receipthi lit 1h..

4112 West Burleigh Street
Htilwaukee, Wisconsin 53210 4/20/77 500.00

Prinr.,o~al place of business Ocupation

Same 0 Check if Contributor is self-employedi
-'Aggregate Yer-to.ate .......... S 500.00

Full Name, m4 ling adlduess and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this pet ru

Principal Pace of business Occupation

0 Check if Contributor is self -emoploved

Aggregate Year-to-date ....... . S
Full Nlir'r. mating address and ZIP code Date (month. Amount )I to,.

day, year) receipt th pt"

P,.ncpl pliace of osiness Occupatin

0i Check if Contributor is sell emloyed

Aggregate Year-to-date ......... $
Iull Nj,, rrsling ajddess and ZIP code Date (month, Amount .i, t.

dav, year) receipt tr).% I.,,,

Principal place of business Occupation

0 Check if Contributor is self -employed

Aggregate Year-to-date ......... . .. S
tull N.jme, n1:i,. add 'es and ZIP code Date (month, Amount tit r-. h

dayV year;) receipt th., ....

Principl place of businest Occupation

C Check if Contributor is self-employed
, A )q(Nate Year-to-W tte . .. .. .. . .. 010 $

Full Namre, nai ling add# ess an-J Z iP code Date (month, Am',ount ol t:sjc,

dav. year) r eceipt th,*. LN.r O,

Pf ncirwll place of buneiis Occupiton

Ctwc:k if Conirtbutor is seif-emolovedI

Ag-gregate Year-to-dite ......... bb $

Sub tota l ot r ,e,;.ts th,s fQ ye (oPt-on al) . ... ........................... ................................. s $

Total th% p r o.d (16i page th line num e only) .. ....................................................... . S 30 .;. J



F ,'r r 0 3

~,

.. . . 500.00

tr . self-ermn oyed

..... .......... S

Pago of- , f

LINE NUMBER 15A

numbteretd hne)

Date (monln,
day, year)

4/20/77

Date (month,
day, year)

Anou
I'CVP I.r500 pt

500.00

Amount ol each

receipt th,, pet i

Date (month. Amount ,)t cj

day. year) receipt tr.. .p%.

is celt-employed

• . .. 0 "

Date yrant
dlay, year )

Amount i)t vit 1.
receipt th I wi"

7 .. _sseW4.'mploveci ________

O.te imonth. Amount ofi'i~'

Date (month. Amount of edCi-

day, year) receipt tt1'' p...

Al *".~

a

*1 al

,'..- nolittcal Educatit~n

'" !,,. elt-emoloye~d



__ OTICE SURFACE VIOLATION (C1 TTER CODE)
2ND NOTICE SURFACE VIOLATION (CM, rAPENDIX)
3RD NOTICE SURFACE VIOLATION (CHECK A'PENDIX)

(full name of committee making the contribution)

(-address)

'(pity, state, zip)

(treasurer,, vfgiven)

TYPE OF REPORT:

DATE RESPONSE WAS RECEIVED (IF APPL

'oTEAM ANALYST:

ATTACH TWO COPIES OF ENT IFS IN
'\QUESTION, HIGHLIGHTED'IN YELLOW

7'APPENDIX XII

7APPENDIX II(R)

7JAPPENDIX XII(NR)

.FILED WITH:

ICABLE):

SECTION IN VIOLATION:

'I ETTER CODE:

CODED BY4,

DATE:

Sv# o Sv.

)e l 4/ ?/,H/ etl-- / A.k4AJ
-(fdll name of committee receiving the contribution)

(address)

(city, state, zip)

H. o l Fcw,/;9
(treasurer, if given) j

TYPE OF REPORT: Oc.It r ic Quoar)er/YFJLED WITH: r

DATE RESPONSE WAS RECEIVED (IF APPLICABLE):

TEAM ANALYST: IrniTk 1'rrant

ATTACH TWO COPIES OF ENTRIES IN
QUESTrON, HIGHLIGHTED IN YELLOW

7 APPENDIX XII

7 APPENDIX XII(R)
7'APPENDIX XII(NR)

SECTION IN VIOLATION:_ _________

LETTER CODE: A (s)-
CODED BY:. Mayrd4- ktr'arif
DATE: lam oc/ r' 1, 7

sV. 9 SVI- /71T-01

e ltcko&)



Itemized Receipts,
Contri ns, Ticket Purchases, Loan;

Rebates, and Transfers for Line
Numbers 15, 16, 17 and/or 18 of FEC Form 3

(see Instructions on back)

Page 3.... of 4 for

LINENUMBER 18(a)

(Use sep rate schedule(s) for each
numbered line)

WYOMING DENTAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

WYOMING DENTAL ASSOCIATION day, year) receipt this period

(Parent organization of Wyoming D-PAC) 9/2/77 $1,000.00
V, Principal place of business Occupation

1303 South Jackson
Casper, Wyoming 82601 ,E CheckfContributoris self-employed

Aggregate Year-,o-date .......... i1 000. 00
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this persod

Principal place of business Occupation

Dl Check if Contributor is self-employed
_ Aggregate Year-to-date .......... $ I
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month. Amount of vach

day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

0l Check if Contributor is self-employed
Aggregate Year-to-date ......... 1 $o S

"Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

'Principal place of business Occupation

0 Check if Contributor is self-employed
_Aggregate Year-to-date .........

_._,_$Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each
day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

E Check if Contributor is self-employed
Aggregate Year-to-date .......... m1 $

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (rronth, Amount of each
day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

0 Check if Contributor is self-employed
Aggregate Year-to-date .......... S 

_ _'_-

Subtotal of receipts this page (optional)............................ ................ $

Total this period (las page this line number only) ........................................................ $ 1 , 000 .00

Page 3

.IW.
OC. 20463

Iarme of Candidate ^. r ..... "..I



I' Commission
,N. 0W.
'O CX 20463

. Itemized Receipts,
Contr ns, Ticket Purchases, Loan*

Rebates, and Transfers for LineNumbers 15, 16, 17 and/or 18 of FEC Form 3
(see Instructions on back )

Page 3 of 4 for

LINE NUMBER 18(a)

(Use separate schedule(s) for each
numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in full

WYOMING DENTAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

WYOMING DENTAL ASSOCIATION day, year) receipt this period
(Parent organization of Wyoming D-PAC) 9/2/77 $1,000.00

PrinciPal pliace of business Occupation

1303 South Jackson 0 Check if Contributor s self-employed
Casper, Wyoming 82601 . h iCt oisf..

Aggregate Year-to-date ......... . S 1 0 0 0. 0 0
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

U Check if Contributor is self-employed
Aggregate Year-to-date .......... ,11. S

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month. Amount of each
day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

0 Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-to-date ......... 1o $
ull Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

U Check if Contributor is self-employed
. Aggregate Year-to-date----------- S, $__________

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code .... Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

0 Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-to-date .-......... S _0 '
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

U0 Check if Contributor is self-employed
Aggregate Year-to-date .......... 0l- $ "

Subtotal of receipts this page (optional)....................................................................~ SD,

Total this period (last page this line number only)....... . ................................ .... 0 ...
,. . this per d (n .... .. . $1 000 .

Page 3



U kjk0J.LV.Uh"L L)L w 4 ~

PMITTAL
X.iST NOTICE

2ND NOTICE
3RD NOTICE

TO WORD PROCESSING

SURFACE VIOLATION (GIK
SURFACE VIOLATION (CHECK
SURFACE VIOLATION (CHECK

LETTER CODE)
APPENDIX)
APPENDIX)

-(fu-ll name of comittee making the contribution)

(address)

(city, state, zip)

TYPE OF REP

(treasur if given)

ORT: FILED WITH:

DATE RESPONSE WAS RECEIVED (IF LICABLE):

TEAM ANALYST:
ATTACH TWO COPIES O NTRIES IN

QUESTION, HIGHLIG'' ED IN YELLOW

.J APPENDIX XI

/ APPEND X XII(R)

/9 APPENDIX XIi(.'R)

SECTION IN VIOLATION:

LETTECODED

D" T E:

R CODE:

BY:

SV#

re,UiL4~JCL(UiU A~ du" V

t ed su r ., r giveT

TYPE OF REPORT: Verv 1 FILED I TH :-dfV- oil

DATE RESPONSE WAS RECEIVED (IF APPLICABLE):

TEAM ANALYST: 2 LIi

ATTACH TWO COPIES OF ENTRIES IN
QUESTION, HIGHLIGHTED IN YELLOW

L7APPENDIX XII

/ APPENDIX XII(R)

J'APPENDIX XII(NR)

SECTION IN VIOLATION:A4Al

LETTER CODE:

CODED BY:

DATE:

SV2>7

N

FIZDWIH

Cr rlv) rA GA'n



ir-'ctlton Coi}inlstion
. I mtrost, N.w,

,011tijtof, OXC, 204G3

Itemized Receipts,
Conrhbutions, Ticket Purchases, Loaf;,

Rebates, and Transfers for Line
flumbers 15, 16, 17 and/or 18 of FEC Form

(s.e Instructions on backi

Pago 6 of 6 for

LINE NUMBER -15,q

(Use separate schedulh(s) for each
numbered line)

Name of Canddatu or Committee in full

North Texas Political Action Comittee
Full Nanic.. mailing addiefss ind ZIP cudo Doate (month, Amount of each
Expando Production Co. day, year) receipt this period

607 H.-milton Bldg.
Wichita Falls, TX 76301 12/6/77 500.00

Principal place of business Occupation

Expando Production Co. Oil & Gas Producers
-J Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-to-date ....... i S 500.00 . ...

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

Jack Grace Production Co. day, year) receipt this period

821 Petroleum Bldg.
Wichita Falls, TX 76301 11/20/77 500.00

Princitpal piace of business Occupation

FJack Grace Production Co. Oil & Gas Producers
t. [] Check if Contributor is self-employed

Agregate Year-to-date .......... > S 500.00

' full Name, mailing addess and ZIP code Date (month, Amuunt of each
day, year) receipt this period

d

"Principal place of business Occupation

0I Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-to-date ..-....... S>
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

C .Principal place of business Occupation

LI Check if Contributor is self -emp!oyed
Aggregate Year-to-date .. . . .S. . . ..

Full Name, ma~lrhg address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) I receipt this period

Principl place of business Occupation

LI Check if Conitributor is self-emnlovrd
_ Aggregate Year-to-date ._._._._._..... _ $

Pud Njmc, troihng address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each
day, year) receipt this period

Princi4x, l Place of business Occupation

0I Check if Cuitrtutoi is self-employed
A,.grcfate Year-to-date ._._._._._._._._.. _

Sublutl of ruceipts this page (optional) ...........

Toa tII's PIlflod (last page this line number only) .

..I . . . . . ..... . . .... ..., .. . .. .... .I1

Page

S. 000. Oo
I . 0 .o

.. . . . ... . . .I . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . .. . . . .. . . . . .. . .I10 S 1 4 96 5 0 s 0 0



o., Street, N.W.
Aiira1lun, D.C. 204r3

Itemized Receipts,
Co loputions, Ticket Purchases, Loot

Rebates, and Transfers for Line
Numbers 15, 16, 17 and/or 18 of FEC Form 3

(see Instructions on back)

gPage 6 of 6 for

LINE NUMBER .15a

(Use serparate sched1uI(s) for each
numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Coimmitten in full __

North Texas Political Action Comnittee
Full Natie. nlhng address and ZIP code 

Date (month. Amount of eachSxpando Production Co. day, year) receipt this period
607 Hamilton Bldg.Wichita Falls._ TX 76301 12/6/77 500.O00
r'sncipa-1 iiceof bu-siness iOccupation

Expando Production Co. !Oil & Gas Producers

0] Check, if Contributor is self-employed
.. A g g r e g a t e Y e a r -lo -d o t e .... .. ... ...... . -d O -."T

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code
Jack Grace Production Co.
821 Petroleum Bldg.
Wichita Falls, TX 76301

Principal place of business Occupation

"Jack Grace Production Co. Oil & Gas Producers
0 Check if Contributor is self -employed

Aggregate Year-to-date ......... f S 500.00"Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code

FrlNma place of business Occupat on

" ['-} Check if Contributor is self-employed

SAggregate Year-to-date .. .. .. . .. 1> $
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code

,pr incipal place of business Occupat ion

0 Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-to-date.......... $
Full Name, mading address and ZIP code

Prmcpal place of business Occupation

0 Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-to-date .......... .. $
Full Name, muiling address and ZIP code

Princifpal place of business Occupation

Ol Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-to-date . ..

Date (month,
day, year)

11/20/77

Date (month.
day, year)

Date (month,
day, year)

Date (month,
day, year)

Date (month,
day, year)

Subtot l nI receipts this page(((((..

ril ths period (last PAI,, this line number only) ...............................................................

I 4600Pago

Amount of each
re eipt this period

500.00

Amount of each
receipt this period

Amount of each
receipt this period

Amount of each
receipt this period

Amount of each
receipt this period

$ 110000.n

$ 149650.00

i i

I

. I' ' ' I , I

Page

-
i



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION "

1325 K SI REE1 N.W.
~T WASHINGTOND.C. 20463 fl ,'.

Februarj 13, i7 8'

MEMOANDUM 4 ~

TO: 
WILLIAM ODAKER

0q01ROUG: ORLANDO B. P 1LE
T(14 HASEIiORST I

FRO4: STEVE MrW V\h

RE: WISONSIN STATE AFL-CIO C TEE CN POLITICAL EDUTION
(JULY 10 QUA~rERLY)

WYCING DR4TAL POLITICAL ACTICN CC1ITI'EE

POLITICAL ACTICIN COt44ITE W. (5L)

A review of the Reports of Receipts and Expenditures filed by the

above captioned cnmnittees shows four instances of receipts fran union
and/or corporate funds other than separate segregated political funds.
In keeping with the Ocrmission's decision of November 17, 1977 these
apparent violations are referred to your office for imediate consid-

eration.

Should you have any questions in this regard please let me know.

% ]C



TRANSMITTAL TO WORD PROCESSING

X 4 NOTICE SURFACE
2ND NOTICE SURFACE

.... 3RD NOTICE SURFACE

VIOLATION (C11 LETTER CODE)
VIOLATION (CIII.APPEND1IX)
VIOLATION (CHECK APPENDIX)

Steamfitters' Local. #601(full name of committee making the contribution)

4112 West Burleigh Street

(address)

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53210 Amite
(city, state, zip)

(treasurer, if given)

TYPE OF REPORT: July 10 Quarterly •

DATE RESPONSE WAS RECEIVED (IF APPLIC E):

"1EAM ANALYST: Beverly Brown

ATTACH TWO COPIES OF ENTRI IN
,.QUESTION, HIGHLIGHTED I,,ELLOW

;"APPENDIX XII

7 APPENDIX XII

/APPENDI X,, II (NR)

N/A

SECTION IN VIOLATION:

LETTER CODE: A

CODED BY: BE

DATE:

434

(S)

verly Brown

12 / 28/ 77

SVi#

Wisconsin State AFL-CIO Committee on Political Education

(full name of committee receiving the contribution)

6333 West Bluemnound Road

(address)

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53213

(city, state, zip)

Jack B. Reihl
(treasurer, if given)

TYPE OF REPORT: July 10 Quarterly FILED WITH:

DATE RESPONSE WAS RECEIVED (IF APPLICABLE):

TEAM ANALYST: Beverly Brown SECTION IN VIOLATION:

ATTACH TWO COPIES OF ENTRIES IN
QUESTION, HIGHLIGHTED IN YELLOW

LETTER CODE:

CODED BY:

A (S) - kANMtQJ

Beverly Brown
7 APPENDIX XII

/APPENDIX XII(R)

7'APPENDIX XII(NR)

DATE: 12/28/77

SV# 2SV1 - 77-88

FEC

FEC

N/A

434

/LED WITH :



S c hodkv(e A
July j .,0 I

Wd slltmrl i v I fl i ,ulm c, i ri Cuinlini

Nilil O C ildlldl!or Cuinnhl

Itemized Receipts,
Con u(ions, Ticket Purchases, Lo,

Nates, and Transfers for Line W
Numbers 15, 16, 17 and/or 18 of FEC Form

lee in full

Wiscon sin State AFL-CIO Committee on Political Education

I ull Namne, riviling addreu and ZIP code Date fmont.i Anourii u .,,"

St~~nttt~S'1~ci ~Q1day, year) receipt tIll-, p. I ij
4112 West Burleigh Street
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53210 4/20/77 500.00

Princiaal place of business Occupation

Same C) Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-lo-cate. .... ..... 0 $ 50 00,,
Full Name, moiling ;address andl ZIP code Date (month, Amount of e~ach

day, year) receip ths per tud

Principal place of bustnes Occupation

0 Check if Contributor is self -employed

Aggregate Year-to-date .......... . $

Full Nam. mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount it

day, year) receipt t.,s pt,

Pr~ncipa. place o1 odil.ALss Occupation

0 Check if Contributor is self -employed

Aggrega(e Year-to-date .......... $

l-ull Name. rrwilin9 aodres and ZIP code I Date (month, Amount T i.,i,"

day, year) receipt thi t,, ns O

Pm incipal plic 01 busintss Occupation I

Cl Check if Contributor is self -employed 4
Aggragate Year-to-late ... ......... $

,ll N.in,. mjti;hi address and ZIP code Date (month. An'dunl %l if ..o i

64 V-.) V.C ,;i '..i 0.

Principal place of business Occupation

L. Check if Conti butor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-to-date ............ S

Full Name, vailing address and ZIP code Date (month, I Amount ol e.rc-

day. yeer) receipt th,, xr <)j

Pincill placv of busines Occupation

C " Ck if Co'lrbutm is sci-crimploviea

Aggjregate Year-to-dlate . .$

Subtotal o ':,. ts this ljie (optonal) ................................................................... S

Total tliti period iltsi p-eg. this line number only) ......................................................... ob. S

Pag. .of .- f of

LINE NUMBER 15A

(Use sep llate sChedulue(s) for e,*., ii
numbered line)

(ie* Inalv uct ions on bail0 -I



-.--- ~~ I

Educati,-n

.e., .ernplo,,e d I

Date (mr.onth.

day, yea)

AmOunti .)I ,
receipt i t, " ")

______________ I
il wt -errployedj

. v . .oIil

__,__,,___ ,j . , I ...

Date (month.
day, year)

m 
-! )e

Amount o! tac"
receipt ,I h , . ,,

4t

form

Pat f Of

LINE NUMBER 15A

(Use se! Ifnst$hg) lefs) lof e ,
nunmbero 1c ne)

', nolittcal



AW NOTICE
2 NOTICE
3RD NOTICE

SURFACE
SURFACE
SURFACE

VIOLATION
VIOLATION
VIOLATION

(CII LETTER CODE)
(CilI 0APPENDIX)
(CHECK APPENDIX)

(full name of comnittee making the contribution)

(address)

ity state, zip)

(treasurerY if -given)

TYPE OF REPORT: -4FILED WITH:

DATE RESPONSE WAS RECEIVED (IF APUZALE):

--TEAM ANALYST: __SECTION IN VIO1 ATTnM.

CATTACH TWO COPIES OF ENT-IES IN
SUESTION, HIGHLIGHT EaIN YELLOW

4APPENDIX XII I-

F'APPENDI II(R)

.IPPENDIX XII(NR)

TER CODE:

CODED C~______________

DATE:

Sv# ___0SVL>7lC.L

Mf11 name of committee receiving the contribution)
/Z oo .1. e9 ,S'r,_JA"

(address)

(city, state," zip) 9

(trH. eau Fgive(tre-asurer, if given)

TYPE OF REPORT: O)c4ter I _QU)r'krIyFLED WITH: PL.arc WFd-It~ C; )crvi(Iio KA)
DATE RESPONSE WAS RECEIVED (IF APPLICABLE):

TEAM ANALYST: M___k 90L'rrcvnt
ATTACH TWO COPIES OF ENTRIES IN

QUESTrON, HIGHLIGHTED IN YELLOW

7 APPENDIX XII

7 APPENDIX XII(R)

7APPENDIX XII(NR)

SECTION IN VIOLATION:

LETTER CODE: A (S)

CODED BY:- ry . I r7 rr-
DATE: ciIULrt 5 IC178

SV ,SV 4 v~72r-0

TRANMITTI-T WOR-PRCES5rLI

II



X

Cormmission

o-C. 20463 -7 Nam of Candidate or Committee in full
WYOMING DENTAL

- Itemized Receipts,
Contr' tions, Ticket Purchases, Loan*

Rebates, and Transfers for Line
Numbers 15, 16, 17 and/or 18 of FEC Form 3

(see Instructions on back)

Pae ._3 o.A. f.or

LINE NUMBER 18(a)

(Use sepnrcte schedule(s) for each
numbered line)

I

,POLITICAL ACTION COM4MITTEE
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

WYi OMflG D:E TAL ASSOCIATION day, year) receipt this period

(Parent organization of Wyoming D-PAC) 9/2/77 $1,000.00
Principal place of business Occupation

1303 South Jackson 3 Check if Contributor is self-employed

Casper, Wyoming 82601 Aggregate Year-todate ......... .i I1 000 0oo0
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

0l Check if Contributor is self-employed
Aggregate Year-to-date .. ...... S

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

013 Check if Contributor is self-employed
Aggregate Year-to-date ----------- $

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each
day, year) receipt this period

;T

Principal place of business Occupation

1-0 Check if Contributor is self -employed
Aggregate Year-to-date ......... * S

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each
day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

-0 Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-to-date .......... 11.$
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (ronth, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

El Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggregate Year-to-date ......... . $

Subtotalof receipts this page (optional) ................................................................ $

Total this period (last page this line number only) ............... .......................................... --- 1 0 0 0 0

Page 3



X4

0,, Pommission
NW.

, C, 20463

,1 Itemized Receipts,
Contr. iont,, Ticket Purchases, Loan*s

Rebates, and Transfers for Line
Numbers 15, 16, 17 and/or 18 of FEC Form 3

(s"e Instructions on back)

p'a"e 3 of 4 fo,

LINE NUMBER 18(a)

(Use seporate scheodule(s) for each
numbered line)

I Name Of Candidate or Committee in full

WYOMING DENTAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

.- WO~1WG E1~AI~ASSCIAIONday, year) receipt this Period
(Parent organization of Wyoming D-PAC) 9/2/77 $1,000.00

Princi l lace of business Occupation

1303 South Jackson Check if Contributor is self-employed
Aggregate Year-to-date ......... 1, $10 00 00

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each
day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

LI Check if Contributor is self-employed
Aggregate Year-to-date .......... • S

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each
day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

L Check if Contributor is self-employed
Aggregate Year-to-date ......... Ill.$

,Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

-0 Check if Contributor is self-employed
Aggregate Year-to-date-.........--- $

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each
day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

LI Check if Contributor is self-employed
Aggregate Year-to-date ..... ....- - $ $

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each
day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

LI Check if Contributor is self-employed
.. ..... ..... ..__ _ _ _ _Atggregate Year-to-date .. ..... . . ....

Subtotal of receipts this page (optional) ... .-.-.-.-.-.-.-....... .... .... .... .... .... .... .... .... .... • $

Total this period (last page this line number only)- - - - - - - - - - - -. 1,000.0

Page 3



DISCLOSURE DIVISION
NSMITTAL

_ST NOTICE
2ND NOTICE
3RD NOTICE

TO WORD PROCESSING

SURFACE VIOLATION (CtCK
SURFACE VIOLATION (CHECK
SURFACE VIOLATION (CHECK

LETTER CODE)
&P11ENDIX)
APPENDIX)

(full name of committee making the contribution)

(address)

city, state, zip)

(treasur if given)

TYPE OF REPORT: FILED WITH;

DATE RESPONSE WAS RECEIVED (IF LICABLE):

TEAM ANALYST:
ATTACH TWO COPIES O NTRIES IN

QUESTION, HiGHLI ED IN YELLOW

APPENDIX XI

1_ APPEND ' XII(R)

SECTION II VIOLATION:

LETTER CC

COED BY:

D E:__

SV 0

)DE:

APP ',DIX XIi (11R)

(fl _ncr__
Sfufl nam'e of committee receivirn thcrribution)

LI

~{Lify-,S~a te, Z 1p)

I ID(-easurer, if gi~en)

TYPE OF REPORT: VPrA i{ / r'/ FILED WITH: 2(' Zori~o~
DATE RESPONSE WAS RECEIVED (IF APPLICABLE):

TEAM ANALYST:k-6-

ATTACH TWO COPIES OF ENTRIES IN
QUESTTON, HIGHLIGHTED IN YELLOW

/_/APPENDIX XII

Z APPENDIX XII(R)

L 'APPENDIX XII(NR)

SECTION IN VIOLATION: 44L
LETTER CODE:

CODED BY: E

DATE:

sv# 7q

/

j F-7

ZZ

Cr ' ( () ro". I
rl-,



A Ct

la mo f Qdida te or Commitee in Ifu

nb Itemized Receipts, aos
, butions, Ticket Purchases, Loa ,

Rebates, and Transfers for Line
bers 15, 16, 17 and/or 18 of FEC Form

(soe instructions on back)j

paL,.,-,6 of 6_i_ for

LINE NUMBER .

(Use separate schodluli(s) for each
numbered line)

North Texas Political Action Conmittee
Full Name. mdiling addiess and ZIP coda Date (month. Amount of each
Expando Production Co. day, year) receipt this period
607 Hamilton Bldg.
Wich!i t-a ,F-a11s, TX 76301 12/6/77 500.00

Principal place of business Occupation

Expando Production Co. Oil & Gas Producers
[-J Check if Contributor is self -emptoyed
Aggregate Year-to-date .......... I S 500.00

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each
Jack Grace Production Co. day. year) receipt this period

821 Petroleum Bldg.
Wichita Falls, TX 76301 11/20/'7 500.00

Princixl place of business Occupation
'Jack Grace Production Co. Oil & Gas Producers

I-LI Check if Contrbutor is self -employed
Aggregate Year-to-date .......... t' S 500.-00 _

full Name, mailing add ess and ZIP code Date (month, Amuunt of eachday, year) receipt this period

-4

Princ:pal place of business Occupation

-] Check if Cotributor is self-employed

I Aggregate Year-to-date . ........ Do $
Full Name, rnailinq address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

Principal place of business Occupation

[] Check if Contributor is self-employed
Aggregate Year-to-date ............ S

FulI Name, mailing adlress and ZIP code Date (ronth, Amount of each

day, year) rece pt this period

Principal place of bu5iness Occupation

[2 Check if Contributor is self-empioyed

Aggregate Year-to-date ............. 
ruii~~~e..... dresan IPcd

Pr,fi(i, ,il place of business Occupation

6 [] Check ,f Cu iitr, tutor is setf-emploVed

Augre-jjte Year-to-date .. $

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of each
receipt this pei iod

14.000.00

Subtotaf it receipts t his page (optional).........................................................................

rotal tfiii period (I.,$t page this line number only)............................................................ I

$ 14 650.00
Page

I uil IName, motling address ind ZIP code

1,000. 00



- - A

M C . 20-t1Oil 3iiim isi
n. 5tivOIl, N.

Itemized Receipts,
Con buttons, Ticket Purchases, Loo,

Rebates, and Transfers for Line
Numbers 15, 16, 17 and/or 18 of FEC Form 3

(see Instructions on back)

page 6 of 6 for

LINE NUMBER 1a

(Use separate schtule(s) for each
numbered line)

Name of Cndiclte or Cunmittee in full

North Texas Political Action Corrlittee
Full Name. mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each
Expando Production Co. day, year) receipt this period
607 .[milton Bldg.
Wichita Falls, TX 76301 12/6/77 500.00

PrincilpXl pia)te of business Occupation

Expando Production Co. Oil & Gas Producers
L Check if Contributor is self employed
Ar teat Year-o-ate ........... - 500.00

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each
Jack Grace Production Co. day, year) receipt this period

821 Petroleum Bldg.
Wichita -Falls, TX 76301 11/20/77 500.00

Principal pace of business Occupation

fJack Grace Production Co. Oil & Gas Producers
tr 0 Check if Contributor is self-employed

Aggre ate Year-to-date .......... 1I0 $ 500.10]
ull N i:yw. rnma tl-y address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

"Princip.; place of business Occupation

71 Check if Contributor is sell-employed

Aggregate Year-to-date .........- 1. $
Full Nam-, ri Jiilij address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each

day, year) receipt this period

V Pr incipalI place of business Occupation

III Check if Contributor is self -employed
Aggregate Year-to-dale------------- $

Full Name, mai:ing address and ZIP code Date (month, Amount of each
day, year) receipt this period

PrincIpal place a b-ness [ Occupation

t- Check if Contributor is sell employed
Aggregate Year-to-date .......... I- $

I ull Name, ,rtng address and ZIP code

lPrm cqpI- Place ol business Occupation

[1 Check I Coiitributor is self-employed
Aggregale Year-to-date ........ . $

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of each
receipt this period

SubtnlaI fl r-ceiPt% this Page (optional) ..........

rlultl this Periud (1,i61 iage this line number only) , , , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . 0 $ 1 4 . 6 5 0 *0 0

~' ~l4.650.00
Page

I I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K S1REEI" N.W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

THIS IS THE END OF MUR #
q7

" 1;'-u1
"

$I

0

q7


